
EXHIBIT A 
 

LOS ANGELES PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD REPORT 

 
     August 27, 2020 

 
TO: Board of Library Commissioners 
 
FROM:   John F. Szabo, City Librarian 
 
SUBJECT:  ACCEPTANCE OF GIFT FROM THE FRIENDS OF LITTLE TOKYO 
BRANCH LIBRARY  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 That the Board of Library Commissioners adopts the following resolution: 
 
RESOLVED, That a gift of audio visual equipment including installation valued at 
$6,895.47 received from the Friends of Little Tokyo Branch Library, for the benefit of the 
Little Tokyo Branch Library be accepted; and 
 
 FURTHER RESOLVED, That a letter of thanks be sent to the Friends of Little Tokyo 
Branch Library, expressing the grateful appreciation of the Board and staff for the 
generous gift. 
 
 
FINDINGS: 
 
1. This gift of audio visual equipment including installation valued at $6,895.47 will 
be used in the meeting room for library programming at the Little Tokyo Branch Library. 
 
2. A letter of thanks should be sent to: 
 
Ron Hirano, President 
Friends of Little Tokyo Branch Library 
203 S. Los Angeles Street 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
 
 
Prepared by: Kian Daizadeh, Northeast Area Manager 
 
Reviewed by: Joyce Cooper, Interim Director of Branches 
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